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David L. Sobel 
Attorney-at-Law 

 
Suite 640                         (202) 246-6180 (voice) 
5335 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.                      (202) 237-7727  (fax) 
Washington, DC 20015                       sobel@att.net (e-mail) 
 
 

    March 6, 2023 
  
 
Executive Office for U.S. Attorneys 
Department of Justice 
175 N Street, N.E. 
Suite 5.400 
Washington, DC 20530-0001 
 
 

Freedom of Information Act Request 
 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information ACT (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. § 
552, I hereby request all documents, electronically stored 
information or objects obtained from Google, Inc. in response to 
the attached subpoena, dated May 1, 2020.  It appears likely 
that the requested records are maintained by the office of the 
U.S. Attorney for the District of Maryland. 
 
As FOIA requires, I look forward to your determination on this 
request within twenty (20) working days. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       David L. Sobel 
 
 
 
 
 
attachment 
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